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Cc:

Bec:

Subject: 2010 LTPP Track I and IIT | Exhibit list and cross-examination schedules
To All Parties of Record in R.10-05-006:

Please find attached an exhibit list and cross-examination matrices for Track | and Track Il of the Long-
Term Procurement Plan.

At the all-party call Monday, August 8th, we can discuss these documents and other procedural issues
relating to both Track | and Track lIl.

All active parties - In preparation for the all-party call on Monday, please feel free to provide your edits
to the exhibit list. For the cross-examination matrices, please indicate which panel or individual party
you wish to cross-examine, as well as your preferred dates and an estimate of time needed for the
Cross.

As a reminder, the dial-in number for Monday's 10am meeting is:
1-866-489-0573

Meeting Number

*4159736463*

Thank you,

Matt Gonzales
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Pacific Gas and Electric Co.
Phone: 415-973-8466
Email: mrgg@pge.com

Cross-examination matrices:

<L, . >>

Exhibit List (expanded from the original Track Il list):
<<...>>

From: Gonzales, Matthew

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 1:38 PM

Subject: 2010 LTPP Track I and III | Schedule Proposal
Importance: High

To All Parties of Record in R.10-05-006:

Based on ALJ's Allen recent email confirming hearings dates for both Track 1 and Track 3 remain set to
begin on August 11, the proposed All-Party call on Monday, August 8th will now include a discussion on

the exhibit list and cross-examination schedule for both Track | and Track Il

PG&E will prepare separate exhibit lists and cross-examination matrices for Track | and Track Il and
circulate by COB Friday, August 5th.

As previously stated, please save Monday, August 8th for an All-Party call, with a formal meeting
invitation with location and dial-in information to follow later today.

Thank you,

Matt Gonzales

Pacific Gas and Electric Co.
Phone: 415-973-8466
Email: mrgg@pge.com

From: Patry, Daniel
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2011 6:01 PM
Subject: 2010 LTPP Track III | Schedule Proposal

To All Parties of Record in R.10-05-006:

Understanding that there are ongoing discussions about arriving at some form of agreement for Track |,
separately for Track Il it would be useful to lay out some procedural steps necessary in advance of
hearings beginning August 11th.

What we would like to propose is, given the August 4th due date for Track Il testimony from parties, an

All-Party call on Monday, August 8th (either in the morning or afternoon) to discuss the exhibit list and
coordinate the schedule for cross-examination. In advance of this proposed All-Party call on August 8th,
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PG&E proposes to have exhibit lists and cross-examination matrices circulated by COB Friday, August
5th.

Please save Monday, August 8th for an All-Party call, with a formal meeting invitation with location and
dial-in information to follow.

Best,

Dan Patry
|Senior Regulatory Case Manager | Energy Proceedings | Pacific Gas & Electric Company
| 77 Beale, 910]| (0} 415-973-6146 | (¢} 916-599-9413 | dbpO0@pge.com |
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